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From: Text removed - Justification 1
Sent: ZZUly 2U 1Y 15019

To:  Text removed - Justification 1
Cc: Text removed - Justification 1
Subject: Livescan Fingerprinting Devices - IPA Il / Frontex

Dear Mr Text removed - Justification 1

Thank you for the quick discussion we just had over the phone. As explained, unfortunately the company that has
been awarded with the execution of our support to the Service for Foreigners’ Affairs (NEC) doesn’t have the
capacity to proceed with the customs clearance in Bosnia and Herzegovina. Therefore, we kindly ask you to let us
know what are the implications (financial, operational) for the SFA to do it directly. Additionally, we would be most
thankful if you could kindly provide us with the following additional information, taking into account the fact that we
are delivering  stationary devices to Bosnia and Herzegovina: Text removed - Justification 4

e Number of sites for the installation of the scanners + address;

e Number of sites for training (one or two) + address;

e Details of the Contact Person from the Service of Foreigners' Affairs of Bosnia and Herzegovina for this
particular procedure.

With many thanks in advance and looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,
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